

# Tenant Forum

**Date:** Thursday 23<sup>rd</sup> January 2025

**Time:** 18:30pm – 20:00pm

**Duration:** 1:30 hours

**Venue:** Room G02ABC 160 Tooley Street London SE1 2QH

**Chair:** Althea Smith

**Type:** In person

**Agenda – The agenda is a continuation from the meeting on the 10<sup>th</sup> of October 2024**

Items	Topics	Lead
1	Welcome and introduction	Althea Smith (AS)
2	Tenants' Forum Code of Conduct	AS
3	Resident Involvement / Participation Policy	Nat Stevens (NS)
4	Update on Scrutiny Panel	NS
5	Full update on GIG (Get Involved Grant) & Residents Participation Fund	Juliette Taylor (JT)
6	Southwark Council 2030 Plan -	Moushumi Bhadra (MB)
7	Feedback -Repairs Improvement Residents' Board (RIRB)	Jerry Hewitt (JH)
8	Agree Tenants' Forum Code of conduct	Althea Smith (AS)
9	Regulator of Social Housing Update	Hakeem Osinaike (HO)
10	AOB	Althea Smith (AS)

If you have any questions, please contact your local Tenant and Homeowner Involvement lead.

**Name:** Yemisi Adebayo

**Email:** [Yemisi.Adebayo@southwark.gov.uk](mailto:Yemisi.Adebayo@southwark.gov.uk)

**Phone Number:** 0207 525 7151